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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi all,

Claims created,

With Regards

Junainah

Senior Admin Assistant
Motor Insurance
WWW.INncome.com.sg

{7/ Income

MTCL@income.com.sg

Tuesday, 9 April 2019 3:59 PM
Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

RE: REQUEST FOR CLAIM NUMBER

At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth,

moacke differsnl

O+

Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise
as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify.

Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 3:48 PM

To: MTCL@income.com.sg
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR CLAIM NUMBER

INJol

Dear Sir/Madam,
Re-send
Claimant Vehicle
5/NO | Income Reference | Claimant (Owner / Taxi Company) No. Income Vehicle No
1 MT/1038004-002 | SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD SHB 5158R SGF 74852
2 MT/1034440-003 | SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD SHF 287M SKB 2437U
3 MT/1037208-002 | SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD SHB 5008R FG 9852R
Time of Tentative repair
D.O.A Accident Estimate cost

28/3/2019 15:25 $9,135.64 $2,562.39
3/3/2019 14:30 $13,714.90 54,116.48




| 24732019 | 1550 | $3325.18 | $650.00

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 10:57 AM

To: MTCL@income.com.sg
Subject: REQUEST FOR CLAIM NUMBER

Dear Sir/Madam,

Kindly provides us the claim number

Claimant Vehicle

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

S/NO | Income Reference | Claimant (Owner / Taxi Company) No. Income Vehicle Nc
1 SMRT TAXIS PTE L'TD SHB 5158R SGF 74857
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD SHF 287M SKB 2437U
3 SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD SHB 5008R FG 9852R
Time of Tentative repair
D.O.A Accident Estimate cost
15:25 15:25 $9,135.64 $2,562.39
3/3/2019 14:30 $13,714.90 $4,116.48
24/3/2019 15:50 $3,325.18 $650.00
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Notice of Loss

Policy Ro.

0073835722
15

Select

GeneralClaim

+ Log Qut

¢ Change Password

* Change Language
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] Date of Accident 24/032019 13:22
|_F§E|_§5_2_R__ o _: Certificate Number
[ search
Certificate Policyholcer  Policyholder Vehicle Insurad Commanca
Humbar Name REDE T CIERTRe g Object Date ;2
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WBR 18008044 | SMRT Aulamolve Services Pl Lid - Woodlands
ENTHY DATE & TIME: 25032010 15:54
SUBMITTED BY:- B. Thakal Nayag

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 26/03/2019 11:23

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTAMNT MOTICE

1. Please repor mrrec.ﬂy the details of the acsident 1o spead up the claims process,
2. This Farm musl be completed by the Policyholder andfor the Autharised Driver.

1. infarmation provided must ba as truthful ang BoCurale asg
—_—

repudiate padicy liability

4. The issua and acceplance of this Form Dy insurance companies is nol an adimission of policy lability on the part of the ingurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred te the Police for investigation,

. This repon will be forwarded by the insurars of the GlA Records Managamend Contra

archiving and il copies of this repen will, or a fos, be made avaitable upon application by interastad panies

1. By tha lodgamant of this report to the Insurers, you haraby consent 1o the areh

afaresaid,

Date Of Report
Date Of Accidant
Exact Lacation Of Accident

Counltry/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Ownar
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

tima of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy

for repair to your vehicle?
If Mo, Please state aclion to be taken
Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Mumbaer

Cover Note Mumber
Driver

Mamea of Dnver

MEIC No

Date Of Birth

Cccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gendar

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Addrass

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

25/03/2019 15:54
24/03/2018 15:50

YISHUN AVE 2 TOWARDS LENTOR AVE

SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SHBS00ER

SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD
198505360K
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-80000000

TOYOTA
PRIUS TAX|-1.8 (A)

HIRE AND REWARD

MO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
YES

D-18020213MFSH

LIM JOO SIANG
S69059626

18/02/1969

OUTDOOR

19/07/1989

29 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-80000000

NOEMAIL

possible. Any wilul misrepresentation of witholding of material facts may allow insurance comparies 1o

astablished by tha General insurance Association of Singapore (GLA} for

“wing of this repor ol the contre and 1o copies of the report boing mada available

Page 1 of 9



Address 11
Posteode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Reglistration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehiche

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NGO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicla)

involved in the accident &

Was any body injured in the Accident? ND

Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

I ne_r.r_e_ been approached by uphnﬂwn_persun:sj NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

MNumber of Passangers {Including Driver) 2

el NAME: : UNKNOWN

GEMDER: : MALE
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? MO
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intendad Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Clrcumstances of Accident

| WAS STATIONARY ALONG YISHUN AVE 2 TOWARDS LENTOR AVE WITH OME PASSENGER (MALE CHINESE) ON
BOARD AS IT WAS THE RED TRAFFIC LIGHT, WHILST STATIONARY | FELT AN IMPACT AT THE REAR OF MY TAXI. A
MOTORCYCLE FG9852R HAD COLLIDED ONTO THE REAR OF MY TAX|, WHEN | ALIGHTED | REALISED THAT IT WAS A
CHAIN COLLSION INVOLVING THREE VEHICLES INCLUDING MINE,

Attachment(s)
Ara accident photos available for attachmant? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number FBGO852R

Vehicle Make/ModeliColour
Details OF Properties

Vehicle Category MOTORCYCLE
MName of Driver KOH KOK WAI
MRIC/Passport Mumber 511875614
Contact Mumber

Address

Pastcode

Insurance Company Name

Page 2ol 8



MNature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Mumber SGW4Z90Z
Vehicle MakeModel/Colour

Datails Of Properies

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mamea of Driver LUINKNOWN
MRIC/Passport Number

Contact Mumber

Addrass

Fostcode

Insurance Company Mame

Mature Of Damane

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3of &



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

Vichuw H2 2 Jowerde Lowtod
8

A-<HB 50088 IFU
B- f6G852R I

i

]l”ﬂ ’l:

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTAMCES OF THE ACCIDENT

EARATION

decla hg !u;rrc-g{:mg particulars ara true in avery respoect.
Ead
(e 4~ \Pm
Cr—=in/

o AV
Policyhalier's Signature Dwiver's Signature Aeporting Centre Persannel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is nat the policyholder) Hame:

Date & Time: 3 /2 / 9 NRIC/FIN No.:
[&cF) hee

Page 4 of 9



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

IMIPORTANT NOTICE

L. Please report carrectly the details of the accident 1o speed up the cigims process,
2. This Form must be comleted by the Policyhelder andfor the Authorised Driver.

3. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate a< passible. Any wiliul misrepresentation or withhalding of material
laets may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy libility.

The tssue and accoprance of this Farm by insurance companies is not an admission of pelicy liability on the part of the insurance
Campanies B

. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Association of Singapore [GIA) for archiving and that copies of this repart wifl for a fee be made avallable upon agplication by
intaresied parties.

(K

. By thelodgmant of this repart ta the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repert at the centre and to copies af
the report being made available aforesald,

& Consont under the Personal Data Protection Act [POPA)

| underitand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

[a] My insurer, my werkshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore {“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any cther personal infarmation
provided by me or pessessed by my insurer {collectively the “Personal Information™) and disciose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurerls) who have Insured vehicle(s) Invalved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
wehicleis) invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to a¢ the “Insurers®], the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Menatary Autherity of Singapore and any refevant government agencyfauthority (such as the police}, Tor the purpose|s)

of :

i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my elaims including the setilement of the claims and any necessary

investigations retating to the laims:

{ii] investigating the accident and/ar my claims:

[iii} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or respanding to any enguiries by me;

{iv] administering my elaims {including the mailing of corraspandence, statements, invoices, reports or notices te me,

which could invalve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same a5 well 235 an the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

v} complying with applicabila law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing wilth my claims. [callectively the
“Purposes”)

[} allinsurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in Lhis accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permilted
to eallect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for ane or more of the shove Purposes; and

[t} my Personal information may/ean be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GLA to their third party service providers or
agentslineluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be shed outside of Singapore, for one ar more of the above Burposes

il my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
invastigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e]  the information so callected under (d} above may be shared ) disclosed:

[i) toall inserers andfor any other third parties that assist in evaly ating, investigating, controdling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasenably required for the purposes stated, or

tiil for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

&

1a A 1&9

lf-.( | qé'

L Y,
Pﬂiim\fﬂﬁl‘i&i‘gjﬁér! Diriver's Signature Reporting Centre Parsonnel's Signature
Date & Time: |If giver i not tha policyholder) Hame:

Date & Time: 2 4. / 3/19 NRICTFIN No.;
1S40 At
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arTiania

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Wehicle Owner Particulars

PARFINNF Rehata Froiing

Owner |D Type: Company

Cwner 10 5369

Vehicle Details .

Wehicle Mo SHBSO0ER

Yehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date: 27 Mar 2019
Wehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Madal: PRILS TAX! (SMRT)
Primary Colour: Maroon
Manufacturing Year 2013

Engine Mo 2ZR&6025868
Chassis No.: JTDKN36U305721065
Maximum Power Output: 100.0 kw (134 bhp)
Open Market Value: $33,120.00
COriginal Registration Date; 05 Mar 2014

First Registration Date: 05 Mar 205[4
Transfer Count; 8]

Actual ARF Paid: $8.348.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibality: Yes o

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 04 Mar 2022

PARF Rebate Amount: $5,857.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: (04 Mar 2022

COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & F7KW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): ]

POQP Paid: £58,745.00

COE Rebate Amount: $21,518.00

Total Rebate Amount; $27,375.00
Message

Please note that the &-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed, The vehicle must be de-registered upan COE expiry or when the vehicle
reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Mar 201%

OK
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<G

Case Details

SMRT

ALTOMOTIVE

Case Reforence Number :

TAKMDIN 2126

Type of Repair = Accidom Repair
Vehlcle Registration Number : SHBES008R

hitps:/fvacsweb.smrt.com,sg/Estimation.aspx

Company Type : SMAT Taus Ple Lid

Estimation ID : EST-6232-10

Team

Documents / Photographs

View Documents / Photographs Talal Documanis: 1

Estimation Details

Spare Part's Cost Detall

BOM
Type

Tima
Kay

Ohine
Tima

Key

In

One

Time
Kay

Tima
Key
In

One
Time
Kay

Ona
Tima

Cosling

Typa

Main

Main

Main

Main

Partion

Material
Number

SMRAT Recommandation

Part Nameg

BUMPER REAR

BUMPER
REINFORCEMENT
REAR

ARM SUB-ASSY,
RR BUMPER LH

ARM SUB-AS5Y,
AR BUMPER RH

BUMPER SIDE
RETAINER RALH

BUMPER SIDE
AETAINER RA/AH

SENSOR
REVERSE

BUMPER LIP
REAR

BUMPER LIF
COVER RRLH

BUMPER LIP
COVER RRMAH

https:/ivacsweb.smrl.com.sg/Estimation.aspx

Qiy  List
Price
Per
Unit)

1 4508.60

1 208,70

1 139.60

1 S4.80

1 T30

1 11810

Taolal Spare Part Cost

Lump Sum Discount (%)

Final Spara Part Cost

List

Price(s)

208.70

139,60

139.60

94.80

180,00

228,90

TE.20

Assigned By : Taxi Claims Manager

Dis{%)

25.00

25.00

25.00

25.00

25.00

000

25.00

Insurance Company Namea : NTUC Incoma Insurance Co-operative

Ltd

Accident Date and Time : 24/032019 07-50 AM

Vehicle Age{ln Months) : 60

Final

Price(§)

34398

15437

104.70

7110

180,00

171.68

.15

aa.57

1.454.22

000

1,171.38

Repairf
Replace

Aeplace

Replace

Replace

Replace

Replace

Replace

HReplace

Surveyar Approval

Surveyer  Surveyor RepainAeplace
Quantity Final
Prica(s)
1 o RAepair -
o 0 Mot Qive  *
a o Mot Give »
] a Mot Give
o o Hot Give =
o L] Mol Give =
a ] Mot Givg +
L] 0 Mot Give «
o L] Mot Give
] o Hot Give =
Surveyer Tolal 120,00

Lump Sum Dis (%) 5p

Final Sur Total 96.00

Ramarks

b v

1/3



32642019

BOM  Costing
Type  Type

One  Main
Tirme

Labour's Cost Detail
SMNo.  Costing Type

1 Main

Todal:

Enray Cost Detail

5MNo. Cosling Type

1 Mdain

Total:

Other Cost Detall

SMo. Costing Type

1 Main

2 Main

a Main

4 Main

L] Main

a Main
Taotal:
Summary

Tola! Spane Part Detail

Tatal Labour Cast

Portion

hitps:iivacsweb smrt.com sg/Estimation. aspx

SMAT Recommandation
Matarinl Part Mame Gty L=t Lismt Dils=)
MNumbar Price Price(§)
Per
Unin($)
PIXEL STICKER 2 #0.00 120.00 0.00
Telal Spare Part Cost
Lump Sum Discount (%)
Final Spare Part Gost
Job Scope SMAT
Recommendation($)
TO REFAIR REAR POATION 23800
338,00
Job Scope SMAT
Aecommendation(s)
TO RESPRAY REAR
EAR BUMPER a78.00
ara.o0
Job Seopa SMRAT
Recommandation($)
TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENS0R f
SYSTEM R
TO APPLY RUST-PAGOFING ON
AFFECTED AREA Y
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM 0,00
FUKCTION i
TO FROVIDE LABOUR & MATERIAL FOR 266,88
ADVERTISEMENT STICKER(NET) ’
TIO WASH AND VAGUUM 8000
TO REPLACE
BUMDRAY PARTS 160.00
756.68

Estimator Assesment{)

1,171 38

33600

hitps:'vacsweb. smrt.com.sg/Estimation. aspx

Final

Prica(§)

Aapaind
Replace

13000 Replace

146422

0.00

117138

Surveyar
Adjustmenti$)

200

20000

Surveyar
Adjusirnent{s)

200.00

Surveyor
Adjustment{s)

208 A8

28668

Surveyor Approval

Sureyer

Quantity

Swrvayor RepainMepisce
Final

Price($)

2 120.00 Replace =

Surveyor Total  120.00

Lump Sum Dis (%) 20

Final Sur Tatal 06,00

Remarks

Pemarks

Aemarks

Surveyor Assesment|$)

86,00

200.00

Remarks

LS NS

23



3/26/2019

Tatal Speray Pairting

Othar

Cwmrall Tonal

Lump Zum Aspalr Optan

Lufrg Sum Todal

Surveyes Approved Amount

Mool Repalr Days*

Romarks

Surveyer Nama

Signaiune

Survey Dale

hitps:/ivacsweb. smrt.com,sg/Estimation.aspx

hitps:ivacsweb.smr.com.sg/Estimation, aspx

Estimator Assasmaent($) Surveyor Assesmant|$]
areo0 200.00
756,88 08 88
2644.28 742 G
-

2.850.00 BO0.0G

A00.00
3 2

6032018

LS REFPAIR, PHOTO AFTER PAINT.

Hwae jg

1 J

At

] ey ]

LKK Auto Consultanis hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
* To resurvey beforalafer spray painting
» To display damaged pari(s) during resurvey
» Parts prices afe subject 1o confirmation
= Third parny survey is on a “With out Prejudice” basis
* No illegal modificaticn{s) is alowed
* Supplementary item{s) must be fesurveyed and
is subject to final approval from [nsurance Company

Acknowledged by Repaker
Signatura:
Datar
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'@m T WAl el Pa LA SR5iAE
SMRT Accldent Vehlcle Repair Estimates TAK Fambar SI8IG6AT
| Tomon Erpinng orher  EREATETZ
Caitg Berraled :  MDAR0TR
(1T ] =] :  PonBuss
T .. SectionA - Accident Details

Flingiuir.iﬁm MNumber SHBEm!ﬁ

Case Reference Number | TAXID3/19/2128

‘Regletration Date 51372014

L ] e T

ic.unp:ny Type EMHT Taxis Pe Lid

{Make TOYOTA

Model PRLS

MName of Diver LiM POO S1ANG

Type of Accident Head to Rear

Accident Dale and Tima 24/3/2019 360 PM

laccident Reported Dale and 2532018 d4:11 PM

Tima

Iy Surveyor Required? s

Surey by

\iehicle is Towed Back? No

Towad Back Date and Time

Replacement Vehicle issued? |No

74100758

IJﬂh Card Mumber

[Special Instruction fo ARG, if any

TP

Prepared Dele and Time

267312019 10:53 AM

Chassis Number

Mileage

Work Shoo

Repair Completion Dala and

Tima

Ly ¥

Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, i applicable

Total Labour Cost $338.00 5200.00

Total Spray Cost 3378.00 $200.00

Tolal Spare Part Cost $1,464,22 5130.00

Tatal Ciher Cost §758.88 |s1:m.uu

TOTAL COST §2,937.10 $650.00 (LUS)

Lump Sum Total !H.Hﬂ.ﬂlﬂ $0.00

Humber of Repair Days 3.0 2.0

Frapared | Adjusted By Zhi Yang Phua Hwee Jie (LKK) I NTUC
ARC | Survayor Sign O Dale 260312018 1:51 PM 26/02/2019 12:50 PM
Signature ; D -

Remarks L/S AEPAIR, PHOTC AFTER PAINT, |

Page 1 el3




BHAT Avismpive Sarvkess Poe Lid 1

@% WO Woasancs irdu il Pad B4, Brgapars THT 108 |
SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimales TAX Fmzwe BIEEIAT
Evbvanr Tampbans Mamesl BEEREDY |
Recwend Aapotng Macser | EILATETY
Buis Genareind @ DGUIQNIE
ke 10 ! Pobdian
R Sectlon C - Quutlﬂun lnd mmmlmm Details
Quotation Numbsr un 1804-0670 s P
Quotation Date 05.04.2018 Invoice Date
I —
Involce Amount ‘Preparad Date
|
PHH h.buur\'l’urtl f
t .l'l_-qjlllhd wsurmnr. 1f : '
R SR - |applicable -
TG HEPM:! RE#H PﬂRﬂDN 5328.00 5200.00
I Total Labour $338.00 5200.00
mnel Beating Redated Works ..
L 3 T et
TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER 5378.00
Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating $378.00
Pnru Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair RnhtldE:pﬂnfl
P
Juh m:m 3
10 TEBTAND REHK HE‘."E?IEE EB-I&DR E‘rSTEM $120.00 50.00
[TO AFFLY RUST-PRODFING ON AFFECTED AREA §100.00 50.00
— e |
T CHECK WIRING AMND SYSTEM FUNCTION £60.00 50.00 [
TO-PREVIDE LABOUR & MATERIAL FOR ADVERTISEMENT  |5256.68 : 520686 ,;j
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

#

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis) <YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 10:31 AM

To; Hwee Jie (LKK Auto)

Cc Veran Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SHBS008R

Hi,

Amount confirmed as per your recommendation, thanks.

Regards
Poh Suan

————— Original Message-----

From: Hwee Jie (LKK Auto) [mailto:hweejie@|kkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 9:57 AM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/AR & 5C/Taxis)

Ce: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SHB5008R

Hi poh suan,

Finalized L/S 5650/- 2days.

Best Regards,

Hwee lie| Assistant Automotive Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 9180 3151 | Email: Hweejie@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-
25 | S{408933)

vvvvv Original Message-----

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis) [mailto:YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg]
Sent: Saturday, 6 April, 2019 11:10 AM

To: Hwee lie (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; CS A Team

Subject: SHBSD0ER

Hi Hwee lie,
Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHB 5008R having Case No: TAX/03/19/2126.

There is no change to the approved amount of $650 @ 2 working days under lump sum repair.



Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.

Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks.

Thanks & Regards
Poh Suan

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis)
Sent: Saturday, 6 April 2019 11:12 AM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis)
Subject: 5can Data from FX-D421D6



National Assessment Centre Services
51 Libi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315
Reg. Mo 52983356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405911-H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD Ref: NS/INC19005445/Jvd3s2

IR

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD

#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date;  12-04-2019
189556
Code: INC4
3 51 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. FG 9852R Veh. Inspected SHB S008R
Policy No. 0073836722-15 Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1037208-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 26/03/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAPRIUS c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEM Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. JTDKN36U305721065 Colour MAROON
Odometer 558427 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/85R15 ACHILLES & mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 ACHILLES & mm
R/H Rear Tyre 195/65R15 ACHILLES & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195/65R15 ACHILLES 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE YEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  24/03/2019 Inspection Date 26/03/2019
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTELTD
B0 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5h. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6841 D055 FAX: 6841 6315

Reg. No: 52983356E GST Regq. Mo, 20-0405811-H

Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHE 5008R
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop [g:‘ “l,
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
2|PIXEL STICKER @ $60.00 {SN) NECESSARY 120.00 120.00
1|BUMPER REINFORCEMENT REAR NOT NECESSARY 20570 -
1|ARM SUB-ASSY, RR BUMPER LH NOT NECESSARY 139.60 -
1|ARM SUB-ASSY, RR BUMPER RH NOT NECESSARY 13960 -
1|BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RR/LH MNOT NECESSARY G4 B0 -
1|BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RR/RH MOT NECESSARY G4 80 -
1|SENSOR REVERSE NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
1|BUMPER LIP REAR NOT NECESSARY 228.90 -
1|BUMPER LIP COVER RR/LH NOT NECESSARY 72.20 -
1|BUMPER LIP COVER RR/RH MOT NECESSARY 118.10 -
1|BUMPER REAR TO REPAIR SEE 458.60 -
LABOUR
1|ADVERTISEMENT STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 296.88 296,88
2,149.18 416.88
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING & BODYWORK, INCLUSIVE OF THE 338.00 200.00
REPAIR OF BUMPER REAR
SPRAY PAINT 378.00 200.00
TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR SYSTEM. NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED AREA. NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION. MOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
TO WASH AND VACULUM, NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
1,176.00 400.00
GRAND TOTAL 3,325.18 B16.88

Report Ref No. NS/INC19005445/Jvd3s2




Page MNo..2 of 2

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 650.00

(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
{(CONFIRMED)

Report Ref No. NS/INC19005445/Jvd3s2

ONG HWEE JIE H.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

Automotive Assessor

ISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repornt is made solely for the use and benafit of the Client namad on the front page of This Report.




